
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council                  FROM: Shivaun Nurre 

                                                                                                   Acting Independent Police Auditor 

     

SUBJECT:  Acting Independent Police Auditor’s    DATE: September 14, 2018 

                      Travel to St. Petersburg, Florida         

              

 

Recommendation: Authorize travel for Shivaun Nurre, Acting Independent Police 

Auditor, to St. Petersburg, Florida on October 1-5, 2018 to attend 

the Annual National Association for Civilian Oversight of Law 

Enforcement (NACOLE) Conference .  

 

Authorization for:  Shivaun Nurre 

 

Location:    St. Petersburg, Florida 

 

Meeting Dates:  September 30 – October 4, 2018 

 

Source of Funds:  Independent Police Auditor’s Non Personal Appropriation 

 

Purpose: Ms. Nurre will attend the NACOLE conference in October 2018.  

Established in 1995, the National Association for Civilian 

Oversight of Law Enforcement (NACOLE) is the primary 

professional organization of civilian oversight in the United States.  

The annual conference brings together civilian oversight 

practitioners, law enforcement officials, journalists, elected 

officials, students, community members, and others to meet and 

exchange information and ideas about issues facing civilian 

oversight and law enforcement.  This year’s conference will focus 

on several core concepts: training for oversight, correctional 

oversight, building public trust, and sustainable reform efforts. 

Attendees will choose from 31 different sessions covering topics 

within these competencies.  

 

IPA Office Coverage:   During the IPA’s absence at the conference, Telina Barrientos, 

Acting Assistant IPA, will handle the business of the Office of the 

Independent Police Auditor.   

      

 

 

Shivaun Nurre 

      Independent Police Auditor 

          COUNCIL AGENDA:  

       ITEM:   
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